
Jones, Wil l iam V., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Rory McMinn <rmcminn@read-stevens.com> 
Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:48 PM 
Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Re: Protested SWD application for the Tipperary 28 State #1 30-025-25558 Unit letter I, 
Section 28, T10S R34E, Lea County 

Thank you for providing us with this. Our attorney, Gary Larson of the Santa Fe office of Hinkle, Hensley, 
Shanor & Martin has been forwarded your e-mail. I will refrain from other comments at this time, until Gary 
Larson and our staff can compile our response to Mr. Johnson and for your records. 

On Jan 29, 2013, at 2:39 PM, Jones, William V., EMNRD wrote: 

See attached protest. 

Acknowledging the OCD has received this protest by mail of the New Mexico Salt Water Disposal Company, 
Inc. application. 
Please let us know if Diamond withdraws its protest and if so, under what conditions. 
We will need something in writing from Diamond if this occurs. 

Please note, the Division prefers that if this is pursued to hearing, that one of the parties initiates that Examiner hearing. 

Your attorney should advise you further. 

Regards, 

William V. Jones, P.E. 
505-476-3448W 505-476-3462F 
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Mr. McMinn; 

<Diamondprotest.pdf> 
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